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Allegheny Seminaries, and was licensed by the Lakes

Presbytery, June 4, 1857. He was ordained by the

same Presbytery, and installed pastor of the united

congregations of Cedarville, Green County, and Cincin-

nati, Ohio, June 23, 1858. He resigned the Cedarville

branch, August 4, 1866, the Cincinnati charge, August

18, 1872, and accepted the Presidency of Geneva

College, which position he now occupies. In addition

to his collegiate duties, he was installed pastor of the

congregation of Rushsylvania, Logan County, Ohio,

May 3, 1878, and resigned May 18, 1880. In the fall

of 1880, Geneva College was removed from Northwood,.

Ohio, to Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania, whither he

removed, and it is largely through his personal efforts

that the institution enjoys its present prosperity. He

married Miss Sarah Brown, of Cincinnati, Ohio, Decem-

ber 27, 1864. Among his numerous publications in

the interests of Reformation, is an " Address on Secret

Societies," 1872, pp. 40. He was honored with the

degree of Doctor of Divinity by the Ohio Central

College in 1874. He was Moderator of the Synod of 1871.

ROBERT JAMES GEORGE:
Son of John and Jane (Slater) George, was born

near Venice, Washington County, Pennsylvania, July 15,

1844. He received his early education in the High

School of Hickory, attended the Academy of Dayton,

Pennsylvania, one year, and graduated from West-

minster College in 1866, He studied theology in the

Allegheny Seminary, and was licensed by the Pittsburgh

Presbytery, April 13, 1869. He was ordained by the

same Presbytery, and installed pastor of the Poland and
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North Jackson congregation, Canfield, Mahoning County,

Ohio, May 19, 1870, and resigned this charge, April 14,

1875. He was installed pastor of the congregation of

Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania, June 15, 1875, where he is

in charge. He married Miss Maggie R.' Hamilton, of

Putneyville, Pennsylvania, October 28, 1868. He was

instrumental in locating and building up Geneva College

in its present site, and is the Secretary of its Board

and that of the Superintendents of the Theological

Seminary. In the fall of 1886, he was appointed

temporary Professor of Theology in the Allegheny

Seminary as successor to the late Rev. J. R. W. Sloane^

D. D., and, in the spring of 1887, was elected by

Synod as Professor of Systematic Theology, but

declined that honor to remain with his congregation.

SAMUEL ALEXANDER GEORGE:
Son of Michael and Hannah (Hutcheson) George,

was born in Locust Grove, Adams County, Ohio,

September 28, 185 1. In early life his parents removed

to Rushsylvania, Logan County, Ohio, where he received

his early education in the public schools, graduating

from Geneva College in 1873. He studied theology

in the Allegheny Seminary, was licensed by the

Lakes Presbytery, April 12, 1876, and labored as a

Missionary in Mansfield, Ohio, and built up that con-

gregation. He was ordained by the Ohio Presbytery,

and installed pastor of the congregation of Mansfield^

Ohio, November 20, 1878, where he is in charge. He

married Miss Jemima Blackwood, of Rose Point,.

Pennsylvania, September 2, 1875.




